DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

UNITED STATES GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

DIVISION OF GEOLOGY AND PALEONTOLOGY

WASHINGTON, D.C.. Dac ., 26,1893,

Sir J. William Dawson,
- The Thorndyke,
Boston, Mass.
Dear Sir William:

I find that I still have so much cold and general in-
disposition that it is not best for me to go to Boston. I
regret this most sincerely as I wished very much to be
present at the méeting and to cooperate with you in any
way that I could.

I find in your article in the Quarterly Journal of the

Geological Society, 1888, p. 809, the reference to the for-

mation of the conglomerates of the Quebec series of rocks
by iee action. I should like, however, to have references
§6 any other papers in which you may have referred to the
subject, if you can readily find such.

Hoping that you may have a most successful meeting,

I remain,

Yours Sincerely,
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